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THE UNITED STATES ENERGY ASSOCIATION 

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING 
& 

PUBLIC POLICY FORUM 

Apri123, 2014 
U:OO - 4:30 PM 

National Press Club Ballroom 
529 14th Street, NW, 13th Floor- Washington, DC 

Guest Speakers 

The Honorable Colette D . Honorable, Chairman -Arkansas Public Service Commission; 
Chairman of the Board and President- National Association of Regulatory Utiliry Commissioners 

The Honorable Allison M. Macfarlane, Chairman 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

The Honorable Philip Moeller, Commissioner 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

The Honorable Eric Postel, Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Economic GroJVth, 
Education, and Environment 
U.S. Agenry for International Development 

William A. Von Hoene, Jr., Senior Exeetttive Vice President & Chief Strategy Officer 
Exelon Corporation 

REGISTER ONLINE TODAY! 

http://www.usea.org/node/807/regis ter 

** Last day to register is Monday, April 21st 

USFA 
United States Energy Association 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

United States Energy Association < Events=usea.org@mail44.atl91.mcsv.net> on behalf 

of United States Energy Association < Events@usea.org > 
Thursday, April 03, 2014 5:01 PM 
NRCExecSec Resource 
USEA Announces Guest Speakers for Annual Meeting & Public Policy Forum -April 23, 
2014 
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